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CONFIDENTIAL

August 1, 2017

Mr. Sebastian Doggart

398 8" Street, #8

Brooklyn, New York 11215

Dear Mr. Doggart:

This is to acknowledge receipt by the State Commission on Judicial

Re: 2017/N-0719-720

Conduct of your complaint dated July 25, 2017.

ROBERT H. TEMBECKIJIAN
ADMINISTRATOR & COUNSEL

MARK LEVINE
DEPUTY ADMINISTRATOR

PAMELA TISHMAN
PRINCIPAL ATTORNEY

MARY C. FARRINGTON
ADMINISTRATIVE COUNSEL
ROGER J. SCHWARZ
BRENDA CORREA
SENIOR ATTORNEYS
KELVIN S. DAVIS
DANIEL W. DAVIS
STAFF ATTORNEYS

ALAN W. FRIEDBERG
SPECIAL COUNSEL

Your complaint will be presented to the Commission, which will decide
whether or not to inquire into it. We will contact you after the Commission has

reviewed the matter.

For your information, we have enclosed some background material about

the Commission, its jurisdiction and its limitations.

Encl.

" Assistant Administrative Officer
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ALAN W. FRIEDBERG

Mr. Sebastian Doggart
398 8 Street
Brooklyn, NY 11215
Re: File No. 2017/N-0691

Dear Mr. Doggart:

We are in receipt of your letter to Mr. Belluck dated July 26, 2017. Your letter
appears to concern the two emails that you sent to the Commission on June 26, 2017.
The first email, which you sent on June 26, 2017 at 12:50 p.m., relates to a complaint that
you made against Judge Shollenberger. The matters that you raised with respect to Judge
Shollenberger, which bave been featured in local newspapers, have already been brought
to the attention of the Commission.

The second email, which you transmitted to the Commission on June 26, 2017 at
1:19 p.m., relates to your complaint against Judge McCullough. As the Commission’s
jurisdiction is limited to judges of the Unified Court System and Judge McCullough is no
longer a judge of the Unified Court System as a result of his resignation from judicial
office, the Commission is without jurisdiction to pursue your complaint.

We apologize for any confusion caused by our letter of July 25, 2017, which
related only to your complaint against former Judge McCullough.

Thank you for your correspondence with the Commission.

SPECIAL COUNSEL
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Mr. Sebastian Doggart

398 8th Street

Suite 8

Brooklyn, New York 11215

Re: File No. 2017/N-0608

Dear Mr. Doggart:

The State Commission on Judicial Conduct has reviewed your letter of
complaint dated June 26, 2017, and your subsequent correspondence. The Commission
has asked me to advise you that it has dismissed the complaint.

Upon careful consideration, the Commission concluded that there was

insufficient indication of judicial misconduct to justify judicial discipline.

Very truly yours,

< M&wm?jj\

Jean M. Savanyu

IMS/ja
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Mr. Sebastian Doggart

398 8th Street

Apt. 8

Brooklyn, New York 11215

Re: File No. 2017/N-0691

Dear Mr. Doggart:

The State Commission on Judicial Conduct has reviewed your letter
of complaint dated June 26, 2017. The Commission has asked me to advise you that
it has dismissed the complaint.

The Commission’s jurisdiction is limited to misconduct by judges of
the state unified court system and does not extend to former judges. Since the
individual mentioned in your complaint no longer holds judicial office, the
Commission has no authority in the matter.

Very truly yours,
I
J eaﬁ M. Savanyumﬁm\

IMS/ja
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Mr. Sebastian Doggart

398 Eighth Street

Apt. 8

Brooklyn, New York 11215

Re: File Nos. 2017/N-0719. 0720

Dear Mr. Doggart:

The State Commission on Judicial Conduct has reviewed your letter of
complaint dated July 25, 2017, and your subsequent correspondence. The Commission
has asked me to advise you that it has dismissed the complaint.

Upon careful consideration, the Commission concluded that there was

insufficient indication of judicial misconduct to justify judicial discipline.

Very truly yours,

Jean Mi ’ SavanW

IMS/ja



